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Mr Army G3/AOC (O(j , ) 

	

From:111111111111/AJ PMG 	09)(b )- 

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2004 6:15 AM 

To: 	 PMG 00)(6) -1-  
Subject: RE: Miller Report 

IIIII I believe this is a classified doc -- please check. If it isn't, please fax toll. USAMPS. thx,1111 

	

040' 2-- 	 C19)( 6 ) -  

MAJ 	 (10)Lb)-  
HQDA, OPMG (DAP -ZC) 
Strategic Plannalration 
Pentagon RM 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 
Email to: 	 HQDA.Army.mil  

(k0)00) -7— 

	Or' ina 	sage 	 
From 	MR [mailto: 	 us.army.rnil] 
Sen • Monda June 07, 2004 10:48 AM 
To: 	 AI PMG (00,), z_ 
Subject: RE: Mi er eport 

Please fax me the annex. 1111111111. 

AJ PMG [mailto:1111111Shoda.army.mil] 
une '4, 004 4:58 AM 

Ri 	 (>0)1.6) - 7 - 

Subject: RE: Miller Report 

	Ori• inal Messa 
From 
Sent: 
To: 

e 
(l) (o)- -z- 

Sorry for the late response -- in a firestorm. We only have one hardcopy as an Annex to the MG Taguba 
report. Of interest, it specifically references MP in a role of setting interrogation conditions. v/ral. 

MAJ 	 (6)( 

HQDA, OPMG (DAPM-ZC) 
Strategic Planner/Integration 
Pentagon 

Comm: 	 SN 222) 
Email to:  HQDA.Army.mil  

(0(0) -1-  

(b)(6) - Z--  

	Ori inal M ssage 	 
From  mailto 	us.arm .mil  
Sent: Thur 	03, 2004 10:28 AM 
To:  MAJ PMG 	( WOO' 
Subject: Miller Report 
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MAJ 111111 	(b)1(9) -7-  

Would you know where I can get my hands on the MG Miller report on detainee 
ops in Iraq? I have the Taguba report, but need the Miller. 

MilitaryResearch Anal yst  

( 	7— 
y.mil 	

6)(6 
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